Rajeswari

From: Zenrick - AVANTAGE VAG <zenrick@vag.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 5:21 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong

Cc: assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: Re: SNM22D205834/C02/XE6879G/TANKL / FW: TP claims SJK286R (Direct Asia) DOA
18/08/2022 against your insured XE6879G (China Taiping)

Attachments: GIA SJK286R - SV0S22810001_18-08-2022_163702.pdf

Dear Kah Leong

As requested, the GIA Report is attached.
Best regards,

Zenrick

VAG Claims

On Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 4:13 PM Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Zenrick,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Please forward a copy of your client’s accident report.

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong



Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Zenrick - AVANTAGE VAG <zenrick@vag.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 2:12 pm

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: SNM22D205834/C02/XE6879G/TANKL / FW: TP claims SIK286R (Direct Asia) DOA 18/08/2022 against your
insured XE6879G (China Taiping)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Kah Leong
Thank you for your email.
Yes, we agreed.

My contact number: 96892100



Best regards,
Zenrick

VAG Claims.

On Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 12:54 PM Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Zenrick,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

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

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 12:26 pm

To: 'zenrick@vag.sg' <zenrick@vag.sg>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM22D205834/C02/XE6879G/TANKL / FW: TP claims SIK286R (Direct Asia) DOA 18/08/2022 against
your insured XE6879G (China Taiping)

Without Prejudice

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for SIK286R.

Note: officer in charge Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via emailor fax at 6224 7175. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you



Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A0, Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-
mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Zenrick - AVANTAGE VAG <zenrick@vag.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 20 August 2022 12:11 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: TP claims SJK286R (Direct Asia) DOA 18/08/2022 against your insured XE6879G (China Taiping)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice

Please arrange for a survey for this vehicle and revert to us on liability clearance. Note that the car is drivable and not
in the workshop at the moment.

The GIA Report is attached for your reference.



With warmest regards,

Zenrick

VAG Claims

AVANTAGE VAG
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg
9-6pm Mon-Fri, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-135 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

"Thousands of AVANTAGE Club members enjoy a 10% discount on servicing, repairs, tuning and spray
painting, plus a comprehensive 2-year warranty on the genuine parts we use for repairs. There are other
great member benefits, ask me about it when you come in!"

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
painting, plus a comprehensive 2-year warranty on the genuine parts we use for repairs. There are other great
member benefits, ask me about it when you come in!"

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

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



